

Dawhet Choueifat - Kol Shay Street Aramoun, Beirut, Lebanon sarraj.yehya@gmail.com +961 71/856518

Film Maker and communication arts graduate with honors from the American University Of Science and Technology with three years of experience in TV and radio studio management, editing, sound design, project management and media management. With a love for teamwork and unparalleled communication skills, there is no skill i can't learn, there is no workspace i can't elevate.

# Key Skills

- Videography
- Editing
- Music Composing
- Media Management
- Sound Design
- Photography
- Content Writing
- Script Writing
- Directing
- Light Engineering

## **Professional Experience**

February 2020 -July 2023

Media Team Manager

American University of Science and Technology

Management of Radio and TV studios on Campus. Editing, Sound
Designing and Creating Content for the university. Live camera
operation of events (Graduations, Meetings and more...). My
experience has taught me a lot of soft and hard skills from
multiple computer programs (Adobe Photoshop, Premiere, After
Effects, Illustrator and Sony ACID) to videography on Cannon and

Sony cinematic and DSLR cameras.

May 2022 - Present

Videographer and Advertisement Content Creator

Freelance

Creating ads from A to Z. Writing, Directing, Videography and

Editing with multiple happy clients.

January 2017 -Present

Music Composer

Freelance

Music composer for multiple genres and purposes. Created music

for multiple indie videogames and starter artists.

August 2019 -December 2019

NGO Content Writer

Adam's Care

Content writing and research for a medical social media platform.

#### Education

BA. in Communication Arts (Radio and Television)

American University Of Science and Technology, Achrafieh, Beirut, Lebanon | February 2020 - July 2023

With a focus on film and content creation I have earnt a profession scholarship and graduated from the AUST with honors. Having a good foundation of experience in media prior to my enrolment, my time at the AUST added a lot to my knowledge and sharpened my skills under the umbrella of content creation.

Baccalaureate Degree in Economic Sciences

Amjad High School, Choueifat - Beirut. | September 2016 - July 2019

Being fortunate enough to be enrolled in one of Beirut's most prestigious schools, Amjad High School's economics program has given me a strong basis on the financial side of any business i walk into.

### Languages

- English Expert
- Arabic Expert
- Russian Competent
- Spanish Competent
- Mandarin Proficient
- Turkish Competent
- French Competent

## Software

- Adobe Premiere Expert
- Adobe Photoshop Proficient
- Adobe Illustrator Proficient
- Adobe After Effects Proficient
- FL Studio Expert
- Sony Acid Expert
- Expert